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February 12, 2002

TO: Technical and Citizens Advisory Committees (TAC and CAC)

FROM: Marlie Sanderson, Director of Transportation Planning

SUBJECT: Tuesday, February 19 Meeting Announcement and Agenda

The Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Board is hosting a joint Advisory Committee
meeting and inviting the Citizens and Technical Advisory Committees to meet at
7:30 p.m. in the GRU General Purpose Meeting Room

AGENDA
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

7:30 p.m. I. Introductions*

7:35 p.m. II. US 441/Paynes Prairie- DEVELOP RECOMMENDATIONS
Bicycle Safety Study

The Consultant, Sprinkle Engineering has prepared 30% plans for review

PLEASE NOTE: Although this is not a mandatory meeting, where attendance is taken, of
the Citizens and Technica l Advisory Com mittees , this is you only
opportunity to review and make recom mendations on the alternatives
being tested.  The next time this material will be presented to the
Com mittees  it will be in a final report.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please contact Marlie
Sanderson at 955-2200, extension 103.

*No handout included with the enclosed agenda material. S:\ms02\cac\agenjan.wpd


